

North East Locality Focus Group Thursday 19th of October 1pm till 3pm 2023 Templeton Business Centre

Present

Morag Skinner, James Dunachie, Jim Skinner, Agnes Brisbane Mary MacPherson, Lorraine Kennedy, Susan Middleton, Billy Kilpatrick, Tam Hewitt, John Ferguson, George Brown, Jaclyn Murphy.

Kate Tobin North East Sector Planning Manager Jackie Shearer Arts Strategy Coordinator, Parkhead Hub Tony Devine Community Engagement HSCP.

Apologies

Ruth Matheson, Janette Whitelaw, James Duncanson, Bob Middleton, Flo Collins.

Item (1) Minutes of Previous Meeting

moved by Morag Skinner seconded by John Ferguson

<u>Item (2) Appointment Kate Tobin Planning & Performance</u> Manager Northeast Sector

Kate introduced herself to members and gave them a brief description of the role and remit of the post members welcome Kate to the northeast.

Item (3) NHS Greater Glasgow and Clyde is seeking views on its delivery of GP Out of Hours, to inform the development of the service.

Greater Glasgow & Clyde Board request for support to help identify venues and record service user's views on its delivery of the GP Out of Hours Service LEF agreed to organise five meetings to give local service users the opportunity to comment on the proposals, dates listed below.

- 23 October Springburn Health Centre public
- 27 October; Mental Health Network focus group
- 30 October; Easterhouse Parish Church focus groups
- 2 November; Parkhead Health Centre 10am till 12 public
- 23 November; Locality Engagement Forum public









Glasgow City Health and Social Care Partnership (HSCP)



Item (4) Delivering the Arts Strategy for the new Parkhead Health Hub Jackie Shearer Project Planning Officer.

Jackie Shearer gave a visual presentation on the arts strategy programme which included an overview of the key commission for Parkhead Hub's entrance area. She added that Bespoke Atelier were the design agency appointed through a rigorous selection process to both the entrance and children's area.

For the entrance area, an illuminated large-scale panel will depict the local area through different design motifs. Using laser technology, shapes and patterns will be cut into the panel.

The children and young people's area, a wallpaper has been created with fun icons, recognisable characters and familiar landmarks. Community workshops are taking pace to enable all age groups to create some of the imagery to provide a broad appeal to those visiting the Hub.

The group were pleased to see the work-in-progress to date and liked the way it developed the history and heritage of the area's textile industry into the design process. Jackie also updated on a range of general creative engagement programme.

Item (5) IJB Report 27/09/23 on the proposed implementation of a Safer Drug Consumption Facility situated in Hunter Street Health Social Care Centre.

Community representatives on IJB asked for copies of the report to be sent to all LEF members and for the proposals in the report to be discussed at the next LEF meeting on the 23rd of November.

Item (6) Future LEF meeting dates for first six months of 2024

Following discussions members agreed to move LEF meetings from afternoons to morning sessions new meeting time will be 10am till 12 noon.

| Thursday January 18th | Time 10am till 12 noon | Templeton Room 2 |
|------------------------------------|------------------------|------------------|
| Thursday February 15 th | Time 10am till 12noon | Templeton Room 2 |
| Thursday March 21st | Time 10am till 12 noon | Templeton Room 2 |
| Thursday April 18th | Time 10am till 12 noon | Templeton Room 2 |
| _Thursday May 30th | Time 10am till 12 noon | Templeton Room 2 |
| Thursday June 27th | Time 10am till 12 noon | Templeton Room 2 |
| | | |





